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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF FINANCE
DEPARTMENT OF EXPENDITURE
CENTRAL PENSION ACCOUNTING OFFICE
TRIKOOT-II, BHIKAJI CAMA PLACE,
NEW DELHI-110066

M/s Diamond Security Personnel,
105, 1* Floor, 389, Masjid Moth,
New Delhi — 110049.

Sub: Regarding extension of contract of Outsourcing of Casual Labors for
O/o CPAO

Sir,

I am directed to state that the Competent Authority has approved the
extension of the contract for your agency for outsourcing of 17 Casual Labors
for CPAO on the same terms and conditions for a further period from
01.03.2021 to 30.04.2021.

Yours Faithfully

%gr-\?‘“p

(Yashpal Gera)
Sr. Accounts Officer
(Admn.)




